WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

BLURTON, is a pleasantly situated village 2 ½ miles E. of Trentham; comprising within its chapelry the enclosed district called LIGHTWOOD FOREST, and the hamlets of COCKNAGE, COLD RIDDING, and SPRATSLADE; the latter of which forms a suburb of cottages adjoining Longton.  Blurton Church is a plain old structure, and the living is a perpetual curacy, valued at £189, with the curacy of Normacot annexed to it. (See page 363.) The Duke of Sutherland is patron, and the Rev. John Hutchinson, M.A., canon of Lichfield, is the incumbent, and has an ancient residence with pleasant grounds.

BLURTON.

Marked 1 reside at Blurton, 2 Cocknage, 3 Cowridding, 4 Furnace hill, 5 Lightwood, 7 Longton Mill, 8 Newstead, 9 Spratslade, 10 Longton and Stone road

Bailey William, Esq., Lightwood

9 Bentley William, schoolmaster

1 Boardman Henry, colour manufacturer

9 Bridgwood Sampson, china, etc., manufacturer, at Longton

10 Brian Mr Benjamin

1 Brough Thomas, toll collector

1 Cheetham Jonathan Lowe, china, etc., manufacaturer, at Longton

1 Clarke Edwin, solicitor, at Longton

9 Cotton William, manufacturer at Longton

9 Emony William, victualler, Red Gate

1 Finney Sampson, church clerk

1 Finney Thomas, tailor

Harvey John, Esq., Blurton House

Harvey William K., flint grinder, etc.

1 Holland Elisha, manager

1 Hutchinson Rev John, M.A., incumbent, and canon of Lichfield

4 Plant George, corn miller

1 Procter Joseph, shoemaker

9 Rushton William, shoemaker

5 Thomas John, beerhouse

10 Till william, schoolmaster

10 Wardle James, bookkeeper

1 Yates Misses Ellen and Elizabeth

Farmers

1 Brassington John

1 Davenport Jonathan

2 Ford William

2 Fox Joseph

8 Minton Charles Lee

6 Procter Goerge (and brick maker)

1 Swift John

1 Toft Kate

2 Woolley Richard


POST etc., from Longton

